
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 9:07:24 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619451079 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770619451079 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: M!NDY W!LCOX 

C!TY OF lt~Gl..LWOOD 

!NGLEVVOOD. CA 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our recorcis indicate that the 

Tracking mirnber: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery iocatk:m: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

l/foigM: 

Special ham:Wng!Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

has been cieiivered. 

770619451079 

DeHvered: 06/04/2020 09:02 

DYOUf'.JC 

D20170'l 23tLOO Tl\S~< 92 

LOS i\f'.mELES, CA 

Vb Ii room 

FedE:<® Enveiope 

0.50 lb. 

Deiiver 

6!4/2CPG 1030 am 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 9:02 am 
EMMANUEL 'CR!S' UBAN, 

EXEGUT!VE 

Li\ COUf,JTY METROPOLITN,,J 

TRAt~SPORU\TI 

Ef'.NIROMJ1Ef,JTA.L SERVICES 

DEPT 

Of'!!::. GATEWAY PL.A/A 

us 
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